From: Ken Hoffman kenhoffman@utah.gov
Subject: Re: FW: Wastewater Design Report
Date: December 16, 2021 at 13:15
To: Brad Rasmussen brad.rasmussen@aquaeng.com

Brad,
Staff is looking at the report and has reachout to Morgan-Weber. I'm assuming you're requesting a concept approval for this project?

The project will likely qualify for coverage under the Subsurface Disposal General Operating Permit and the Land Application General
Operating Permit. We will reach out with the application for both; likely around the start of the end of the year.

Please note: On the question of body politic, this must be resolved prior to any construction permit being issued by DWQ. This is my
largest schedule concern.

Thank you,
Ken

« Sy Ken Hoffman, P.E.

Engineering Section Manager

&

P: (801) 536-4313

waterquality.utah.gov
WATER QUALITY

On Thu, Dec 16, 2021 at 8:57 AM Brad Rasmussen <brad.rasmussen@aguaeng.com> wrote:

| sent over a preliminary engineering report for Ospray Ranch. Have you assigned it out for review?

| believe it was sent on November 11, 2021

Brad Rasmussen, PE | Principal

aquaeng.com

From: Eric Householder <eric@thg-cs.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 8:22 AM

To: Brad Rasmussen <brad.rasmussen@aquaeng.com>

Cc: Shane Dunleavy <shane @legacy-mountain.com>; John Lewis <john@wolfcreekresort.com>; Taylor Lewis
<taylor@wolfcreekresort.com>; Wade Stinson <wade.stinson@aguaeng.com>; Ryan Christensen <ryan@gecivil.com>
Subject: Re: Wastewater Design Report

Good morning Brad.

Checking in to see if you have received "written notification from the state DEQ indicating their acknowledgment of the proposed
system...” that we can submit to the county per their subdivision code. | am meeting with the county folks this afternoon so an
update would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you!

Eric Householder

801.389.0040
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